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BOB LINDER: 

Please note and return to Trudy for the 
Presidential Handwriting File when 
you have finished. -, 0 L · 

Order #1. 

DAVE HOOPES 

10/24/75 

Digitized from Box C29 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Oct. 2 3 

Mrs. Ford: 

The President would like you to make 

the final decision as to which 

stamp to use for the Christmas cards. 

You will note he indicated his 

order of choices, but wants you to 

decide! 

Dorothy D. 



THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

October 22, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR: DOROTHY OOWNTON 

DAVID C. HOOPES~· 
Stamps for President's 
Christmas Cards 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

The stamps to be used on the President's Christmas cards need 
to be ordered. The two Christmas stamps for this year are 
below, as well as the regular stamp used on all Presidential mail 
other than Christmas. Please advise me the President's 
preference: 

Example 1: 

f 
Approve 1 

--

Example 2: 

~v 
Approve --

Example 3: 
·p:'j 

Approve --

Thank you. 

Ghiriandaio: Narional Galkry 
Christmas US postage 




